EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA

Glen Carbon Village Hall
151 N. Main St., Glen Carbon, lllinois
September 23, 2020 - 7:00 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/i/923118801757pwd=d1N2cXhvKzRhZm5KMkFVWFFIVE05Zz09

Or call: (312) 626-6799
Meeting ID: 923 1188 0175
Password: 260774

CALLTO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

PRESENTATIONS 2019-2020 Audit by Scheffel Boyle
Jason Grunlund, CPA, Supervisor

PUBLIC HEARING None

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES Minutes of August 26, 2020 Meeting
APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES Expenditures — August 15, 2020 — September 11, 2020
List of Bills for Approval
CORRESPONDENCE Madison County Circuit Clerk — August 2020 Fines Report

Madison County Zoning Board of Appeals — Public Hearing Notice

Thank You — Kim Schoenfeld, Crocker Gardens Neighborhood
Association

Thank You — Gwen Clark and Family

COMMITTEE REPORTS



PAGE 2
ACTION ITEMS Motion to Approve — 2019-2020 Audit Report
Ordinance No. 2020-002 — Amending Ordinance No. 2019-005

Setting Forth the Provision for Compliance with General
Assistance

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

SUPERVISOR’S COMMENTS

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS

TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR COMMENTS

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ACTION ON ITEMS CONSIDERED IN CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

If prospective attendees require an interpreter or other access accommodations, please contact
the Township Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292 no later than 48 hours prior to the
commencement of the meeting to arrange accommodations.

Please contact the Township Supervisor’s Office at 618-656-0292
with any questions regarding agenda items.



Edwardsville Township Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 26, 2020
Draft September 23, 2020

The meeting of the Edwardsville Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Fred
Schulte at 7:01 P. M. at the Glen Carbon Village Hall, 151 N. Main St., Glen Carbon, Illinois.
Present were Supervisor Schulte, Trustee Kathie Duame, and Clerk David Schwind. Trustees
Matt Chapman, Kevin Hall, Charles “Skip” Schmidt, and Highway Commissioner Danny
Picarella were connected remotely. Township Assessor Judy Klopmeier was absent.

Trustee Hall led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENTATION: None

PUBLIC HEARING: None

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda, including the minutes for
the July 22, 2020 meeting; the authorization of expenditures from July 11, 2020 — August
14, 2020, and the revised list of bills made by Trustee Duame, seconded by Trustee Schmidt.
Motion Passed. Voting “Yes”—Trustees Chapman, Hall, Schmidt, Duame, and Supervisor
Schulte.

CORRESPONDENCE: The Madison County Circuit Clerk Fine’s Report for July 2020 was
distributed. There were no fines collected for Edwardsville Township.

Notice was distributed to the board of a Madison County Zoning Board of Appeals Public
Hearing held Tuesday, August 25, 2020. There were no Edwardsville Township properties
reviewed during the hearing,

COMMITTEE REPORTS: None

ACTION ITEMS: None

NEW BUSINESS: None

OLD BUSINESS: None

SUPERVISOR’S COMMENTS: Supervisor Schulte reported Edwardsville Township employees
are conducting COVID-19 self-screenings upon arriving to work each morning. A list of

COVID-19 symptoms is posted next to an employee sign-in sheet. Employees review the
symptoms list prior to signing the self-screening sheet. Employees have been informed if they



PAGE 2

are exhibiting any COVID-19 symptoms, they should immediately report that information to
their supervisor. Supervisor Schulte noted the Township is working with Township Attorney
Tonya Genovese to assure that cases are handled appropriately.

A new full-time park maintenance worker has been hired to work at Edwardsville Township
Community Park. Supervisor Schulte reported Jered Busch joined the staff August 17, 2020 from
the Village of Livingston. Mr. Busch has several years of experience.

The Edwardsville High School Interact Club donated a bench made of recycled plastic to the
Park the week of August 24, 2020. Supervisor Schulte noted the bench was delivered and placed
near Mabel’s Playground near the Park’s front entrance. There is a plaque on the bench
acknowledging the donation. Students through the EHS Interact Club volunteer each year at the
Township’s annual Touch-A-Truck event. While the Township is unable to host Touch-A-Truck
this year due to the pandemic, it was honored to work with the club for the delivery and
dedication of the bench.

Supervisor Schulte stated on August 3, 2020, Edwardsville Township began helping clients with
IHEAP applications for the 2020-2021 program year. So far, the office has processed more than
120 applications. Supervisor Schulte reported last month there was an increase in people with
additional needs due to the pandemic. He stated the Township has been referring people to
various community resources and assisting clients mostly by phone. He reported most
individuals drop off paperwork in the office, and therefore, are in the facility less than 15
minutes at a time. Appointments are conducted via phone, which serves as an added layer of
protection for Township employees and the public during the pandemic.

Supervisor Schulte noted the Township soon will submit reimbursement information for the
Trees Forever Grant it was awarded in April. The three trees purchased through Market Basket
were covered under the grant and have been planted at the Park. Supervisor Schulte noted the
Township is grateful for the grant opportunity made available through Trees Forever. He added
the interns were instrumental in us pulling together the necessary information and submitting the
application.

It was reported by Supervisor Schulte that the Township was not awarded one of [llinois’ Fast-
Track grants for its building renovation and expansion project. He added the Township has not
yet received word concerning the other two state grant applications filed with the Illinois
Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity. The Township should receive word on the
status of the remaining two grant applications sometime in October.

Supervisor Schulte reported Community Outreach Coordinator Christine Doty and Administrator
Beth Behrhorst took part in a General Assistance Training webinar today and received
certification for it. The General Assistance allotment will need to increase from $304 to $321 to
comply with state levels starting October 1, 2020. Supervisor Schulte noted the board had been
advised of the need for the increased award amount last fall and that information was considered
during the preparation of the current fiscal year budget. He further advised the board that the



PAGE 3

Township Officials of Illinois have notified townships across the state that moving forward, there
will be a 3-percent increase each fall to the allotment amount available for eligible constituents.

Supervisor Schulte also reported the quarterly investment report to the board.
HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS: Highway Commissioner Picarella informed

the board that work along Old Alton Road is nearly complete. A guard rail is being installed and
the road is expected to reopen Monday, September 15, 2020.

The Highway Commissioner reported Edwardsville Township Road and Bridge employees
continue adhering to CDC guidelines recommending frequent hand washing and social
distancing.

TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR COMMENTS: None

EXECUTIVE SESSION: None

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come before the board, motion was made
by Trustee Schmidt, seconded by Trustee Hall to adjourn. Motion passed at 7:23 p.m.

The next Edwardsville Township board meeting will be held at 7 p.m. Wednesday, September
23, 2020 at the Glen Carbon Village Hall, 151 North Main St., Glen Carbon, Illinois, 62034.

ATTEST
TOWN CLERK




| oabed

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

AlL3dVS
SNVil

sasen Auoja4 pue ‘UoIje|OIA UOHBAIISUOY ‘UCIJE|OIA 3UBUIPIQO ‘JOUBIWAPSIY “Oljel] WOl Uoldsjj0]

oo'sel

00'LL

00'¥99

00°8S

00'6ly

0o'ee

0ogee

000

00604

00°08¢

00'sEe’L

00°'05¢

006ELL

61 ADV 23071

000 oo'ovl

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 00°0

000 0004

000 000

00’0 000

00°0 00°0vL

00°0 00 0¥l
FONNdX3 INVHEYM
OLNV AO¥ vid

00 ¥l

00’8

0o'sE

00y

00'v0e

000

ye'se

000

0082

00¢ce

0026

00'8¢

oo'srlL

NOILLVLI03

000

000

00°0e

000

00°LS1

00°0

67'8¢€

000

0009

00¢s

00708

0070

00°081L

HIA ddNS

0Z0zZ }snbny ¥O4

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

00'05¢

000

000

3Nl 9Nya

JUNO029Y jelauan - poday Ajyjuopn

SIONITT ‘FTUASQEVYMAI
13N0D 1LiNJ¥ID FHL 40 M¥370 ALNNOD NOSIaGviA
VAIN NOA MHVIN

000

000

000

000

00°09¢

000

00'ZEB'L

000

00°6eS'C

00°08+%

¥2'G¥0'L

000

617009}

3NId INd

00°00¢€

00°89

£9°50C

000

BEANY'S

00'9g

09°€l9'e

000

v LGP’ L

0celL

Sy'LGZ'e

£véct

2E'59v'9

ANddysumo] 8

puejyBiy
pioyeH
[swiey

}iod jueig)
Aio sjuesn
Kaypog
uoqlen us|9
A0 uowney
ajASpiEMPT
uojjy 1se3
sjlIAsUI}j0D
ojjeyjeg

uolv

Nd 9¢:€
020¢/6/6



LIST OF EXPENDITURES FOR
AUGUST 15™, 2020 — SEPTEMBER 11™, 2020
PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS
OF THE TOWNSHIP OF EDWARDSVILLE, ILLINOIS
WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS
DO ACKNOWLEDGE AND APPROVE THE
EXPENDITURES HEREIN
THIS 23TH, OF SEPTEMBER 2020

01 -TOWN FUND CHECK #7814 thru CHECK #7831 $28,179.68
02 — PARK FUND CHECK #7221 thru CHECK # 7235 $11,411.75
03 — G. ASSISTANCE CHECK #2008 thru CHECK # 2010 $112.24

04 — PAYROLL CHECK #1375 thru CHECK #1377 §18,441.87
06 — ROAD CHECK #4388 thru CHECK #4397 $3,184.42
07 — P. ROAD CHECK #2800 thru CHECK #2811 $17,472.72
08 — ROAD/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH £2,204.46
09 — ROAD/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT $1,193.30
10 - TOWN/IMRF CHECK #ACH thru CHECK #ACH $ 3,838.28
11 — TOWN/SS CHECK #EFT thru CHECK #EFT $2,748.37

TOTAL $88,787.09
SUPERVISOR HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Meeting held. \/ QJH ity 23 ! 0 IV
f".: ':: “\.k .("’_‘ ; | N [
Town of ’ 'U;/L \ LJJL'\' O | X

Delivered to the Tgwn Clerk, and filed

O U

thlsig—-?(_day of xv! R oty

Town Clerk




Edwardsville Township

Check Register

August 15, 2020 - September 11", 2020

Town Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
7814 8/17/20 EXTRA HELP $ 144.38
7815 8/17/20 BUILDINGSTARS OPERATIONS, INC $ 300.00
7816 8/17/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 183.74
7817 8/19/20  KYLE SCHREIBER $ 275.00
7818 8/19/20  JESSICA ENGELMANN $ 09.48
EFT 8/27/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 12,019.17
EFT 8/27/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND S 36.07
7827 9/2/20 KYLE SCHREIBER $ 180.00
7832 9/2/20 AMEREN IP $ 423.27
7828 9/2/20 AMEREN IP 5 2473
7830 9/2/20 CITY OF EDWARDSVILLE $ 46.52
7831 9/2/20 CHARTER BUSINESS 5 285.64
EFT 9/11/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 12,746.17
EFT 9/11/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,003.00
EFT 9/11/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 386.67
EFT 9/11/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 29.84

TOTAL $ 28,179.68



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
August 15, 2020 — September 11", 2020
Park Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
7221 8/19/20 AMEREN IP $ 35.08
7222 8/27/20 PERMANENT ROAD FUND $ 249.86
EFT 8/27/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 523524
7233 9/2/20 AMEREN [P $ 289.37
7234 9/2/20) CITY OF EDWARDSVILLE S 601.70
7235 9/2/20 CHARTER BUSINESS $ 84.99
EFT 9/11/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND S 4,319.74
EFT 9/11/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND S 595.77
$

TOTAL

11,411.75



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
August 15, 2020 - September 11", 2020
General Assistance Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
2008 8/27/20 LOYALTY INN MARYVILLE 99.98
2010 8/31/20 G-1003

TOTAL

$
S 1226
$ 112.24



Edwardsville Township

TOTAL

Check Register
August 15", 2020 - September 11", 2020
Payroll Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
1375 &/17/20 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS $ 21.58
ACH 8/27/20 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
ACH 8/27/20 HSA BANK b 25.00
ACH 8/27/20 EXTRA HELP S 2,379.87
ACH 8/27/20 EXTRA HELP $ 5,490.56
1376 9/2/20 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS S 21.58
1377 9/2/20 NCPERS - IL IMRF $ 64.00
ACH 9/4/20 IMRF S 2,334.94
ACH 9/11/20 EXTRA HELP $ 240.00
ACH 9/11/20 HSA BANK $ 25.00
EFT 9/11/20 EXTRA HELP $ 2,320.68
EFT 9/11/20 EXTRA HELP $ 5,278.66
$

18,441.87



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
August 15, 2020 — September 11, 2020
Road Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
4388 8/17/20 VILLAGE OF GLEN CARBON $ 24.98
4394 8/27/20 CARDMEMBER SERVICES $ 64.99
EFT 8/27/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND § 1,422.00
4396 9/2/20 AMEREN IP $ 122.50
4397 9/2/20 AT&T $ 127.95
EFT 9/11/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,422.00
$

TOTAL

3,184.42



August 15, 2020 — September 11", 2020

Edwardsville Township
Check Register

Permanent Road Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount
2800 8/17/20 EXTRA HELP $ 76.12
EET 8/27/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 165772
ACH 8/31/20  BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL $ 1,907.08
2810 9/2/20 AMEREN IP $ 1.64
2811 9/2/20 AMEREN IP $ 316.63
EFT 9/11/20  PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 75513.53

TOTAL $ 17,472.72



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
August 15, 2020 — September 11", 2020
Road/IMRF Fund

Check # Date Payee Amount

ACH 9/4/20 IMRF $ 2,204.46

TOTAL $ 2,204.46



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
August 15", 2020 - September 11", 2020
Road/SS Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 8/27/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 602.17
EFT 9/11/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 591.13
TOTAL $ 1,193.30



Edwardsville Township
Check Register
August 15'™, 2020 - September 11", 2020
Town/IMRF Fund

Check #

Date Payee Amount

ACH

9/4/20 IMRF § 3,838.28

TOTAL $ 3,838.28



Edwardsville Township

Check Register
August 15, 2020 - September 11", 2020
Town/SS Fund
Check # Date Payee Amount
EFT 8/27/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,381.37
EFT 9/11/20 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND $ 1,367.00

TOTAL

$ 2,748.37



tion to Edwardsville Township
Payout of Funds

e
ol

a

J

! TMAary
Lhiibeliciy Y

Srre

) Mmoo
=] e
] vir b
€5

- b
Vol =
m o M
) g o
L..U. it [
5B ks .xL
ﬂv a _‘\ly A
o gm - Bh

S
1
1
<
Ll

Dats

Attest

i
i




LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL
PRESENTED TO THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP

WE THE BOARD MEMBERS OF
EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP,
MADISON COUNTY, ILLINOIS

DO ACKNOWLEDGE, APPROVE AND
ORDER PAYMENT OF THE BILLS HEREIN
THIS 23R° DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2020

Town Fund $2,316.11
Park Fund $1,751.10
General Assistance Fund $ 8.00
Payroll Fund S 1,660.53
Road Fund $ 48,760.20
Permanent Road Fund
Building Fund

TOTAL $54,495.94

SUPERVISOR

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER

BOARD MEMBER

BOARD MEMBER

TOWN TRUSTEE CERTIFICATE

Meeting held_ \QQ/(“MH’\J’}{¥ T)\D)F OO

Town of ({\ l 14 \ /v( Ly l!)@:lf_ Q [

Delivered to the Town Clerk, and filed

this l\ ’>\ ik day of L\k \l\lh *‘1\*’{" YOYU©

Town Clerk




Vendor Name
Town Fund

CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (SUPR) - OFFICE SUPPLIES, SUBSCRIPTIONS, PANDEMIC SUPPLIES

CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (ASSR) - OFFICE SUPPLIES

DUTCH HALLOW - DISINFECTANT WIPES

EDWARDSVILLE ART CENTER - MEMBERSHIP

MCT - (ASSR) - COMPUTER CHARGES

QUILL - (SUPR) - OFFICE SUPPLIES

ROTTLER PEST SULUTIONS - QUARTERLY PEST CONTROL

TONYA GENOVESE - LEGAL SERVICES - OCTOBER

WILLTAMS OFFICE PRODUCTS - B/W & COLOR COPIES, BATTERY BACKUP

Park Fund
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (SUPR) - CLEANING SUPPLIES, WASP SPRAY, TIRES
CINTAS - UNIFORMS
GEORGE ALARM - EBURG 10/1/20 - 12/31/20
LIZOTTE SHEET METAL - REPAIRED HEATING UNITS
MIDWEST OCCUPATIONAL - DRUG TEST - NEW EMPLOYEE
NAPA AUTO PARTS - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
MARKET BASKET - MULCH
PERM ROAD - GASOLINE & DIESEL
VERIZON WIRELESS - MONTHLY SERVICE

General Assistance
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (SUPR) - G-1008 MAILINGS

Road Fund
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (SUPR) - BOTTLE SPRAYS
CARDMEMBER SERVICES - (ROAD) - CAMERA & CLEANING SUPPLIES

TONYA GENOVESE - LEGAL SERVICES - OCTOBER
TOWN FUND - BOOKKEEPING SERVICE - SEPTEMBER
VERIZON WIRELESS - MONTHLY SERVICE

Perm. Road Fund
CHRIST BROS - N70 SURFACE
HAIER PLUMBING
HOME DEPOT - REPAIR OF MACHINERY
M&M SERVICE - DIESEL & GASOLINE
MCKAY AUTO PARTS - BATTERY, REPAIR OF MACHINERY
MICK'S GARAGE - TRUCK REPAIR & TOW
RED WINGS SHOES - BOOTS
TWM - OLD ALTON/EDWARDSVILLE RD CULVERT REPLACENMENT

Amount Due

261.46
529.66
149.96
250.00
131.68
345.96

55.00
500.00

92.39

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2,316.11

421.41
94.35
152.91
437.90
48.00
90.51
243.00
171.29
91.73

4 [ o o O A O O O

1,751.10

8.00

4 v

8.00

8.66
105.09

500.00
950.00
96.78

4 [ A

1,660.53

663.01
43,464.15
45.11
924.14
336.80
805.40
174.24
2,347.35

£ [ A B A B A

48,760.20



Attestation to Edwardsville Township
Payout of Funds

1 -
a2 1T
acisg Suimin

Y

&
=4 ta M)
M R
! e
b
[} o
e (R S
dd Lo "
i} i)
<3 MU
oy G
Ky
BS s
=3 L
G (s
...... e 1)
Q¥ = w3
[ o
=y
L W@ %
L
ob ol 4
[

Q. Dy

Date

= e

~L T

i

ip Cl

Si

Town



000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

0600

000

000

ALIAVS
SNVYHL

00'8¥

00°0€

00981

00'92¢9

0091

000

00°80¥%

00°66¥

00°0

0o'e6e

000

00°€es

00ee

6l ADY 201

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

IONNdX3
olNvY ADV

000

000

0004

000

000

G600

000

Qoo

000

000

000

00’04

000

LINVHHVM
vid

[elo)a

oo'st

00°¥2

009¢

0o¢lL

ooei

00'8¢

00'v¥

000

00 v

0oz

00°0k

00'¥

NOILVLIO3

020z ¥snbny :yO4

000

00 0%

000

0002

000

0002

000

00 0%

000

000

00°0

000

000

H3A ddNS

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

ANI4 OnNya

000

00°006

00°¢se

00°0

000

00°Zes

00'0s€

ooo

000

00°0tE

000

000

0070

ELER{e!

000

8y'gLe'L

vL28e' L

Sl'lee

SEvGE

000

LLVYS

oL LIv'L

000

LY LLE'L

00°861

8L'ESY

00°00L

ELIE]

sasen Auojaq pue ‘Uoije|oIA UOIJBAIISUOY ‘UOIJE|OIA 92UBUIPIQ ‘JOUBBWAPSIA ‘Oljel | Wolj uoioas|jod

JUNO22Yy [elauadc) - Joday AjYjuow

SIONITI ‘ITTUASAYVYMAa3
1¥NO0J LINJ¥ID FHL 40 Mu3TO ALNNOD NOSIAviN

VJIN NOA MHVIN

uoswieljipm
aojuap

Rouy

qooer s
euUBXO0Y YInog
anis

BURXOY
yoeag uoojuod
se|Bnog maN
ajafzepy
aulep
uosipep

uojsBula

Nd 9¢:€
0c0¢/6/6



¢ obed

000 600
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 008y
000 00'¥SL
ALTAVS 61 ADV 201
SNVYL

sasen) Auoja4 pue ‘UoIje|oIA UOIJBAIaSUOY) ‘UOIJB|OIA @DUBUIPIQ ‘Jouealuapsi|y ‘O1jel] wolj uoljosjjod

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 000
000 000
AONNdX3 AINVHHVM
oLNY ADV Vid

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
000 000
000 000
0oe 000
05729 00'0¥
NOCILVL1IO3 H3A ¥dNS

0z0zZ isnbny 304

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00'0

00°0

3NI4 2Nya

JUNO029Y |elaudL) - Joday Ajyjuow

SIONITTI ‘FTUASAYVYMAT

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

aNId Ina

L¥NOD LINJAID FHL 40 MH3T70 ALNNOD NOSIAvVIA

VAIN NOA MdVIN

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

1£858

ELIE]

diysumo] eljeajeH
diysumo] |sweH
diysumo] 4310 ajuel
diysumo] Aaijposg
diysumo] 1ajso4
diysumo] |assny Mo
diysumo] ajjiaspiemp3
diysumo ajjiAsuljjod
diysumo ] neajnoyn
diysumo] uoly
diysumo] eiquieyly
UBpPIOM

19A1Y POOA

Nd 9¢:€
02¢0¢/6/6



 obeyd

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
AlL34vS 61 ASV 301
SNVYL

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘uoljejoiA UOIJBAIaSUOY) ‘UOIJB|OIA d3URUIPIQ ‘JOURAWAPSI| ‘Oljel] Wolj uoljdajjon

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 0070
ELLEYE] LANVHUVM
OoLNY ADV Y14

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
060 000
00°0 000
000 G000
000 600
000 000
000 0c'0
000 000
000 000
NOILVLIO3 H3A ddns

0202 ¥snbny :yOd

000

00°0

000

000

000

000

000

000

G000

000

000

000

000

3Nid 9Nda

JUNO23Y |elauan) - poday Ajyjuop

SIONITTI ‘ITTIIASA¥VYMA3
1dNOD LINJdID FHL 40 MA3TO ALNNOD NOSIAviN

VAIN NOA MYVIN

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

0070

dNid Ina

00°0

000

000

000

000

600

000

000

000

00°0

000

000

000

ENLIE]

diysumo] I1aAry poops
diysumo] asiuapn
diysumo] qooep i1s
diysumo| auijes
diysumo | ¥eQ uid
diysumo] jusybyduwip
diysumo] aAl0
diysumo] sejbnog mapn
diysumo ] njosweN
diysumo] oo
diysumo | sunep
diysumo] jaa

diysumo] siaiep

Nd 9¢°€
0c0c/6/6



G obed

000 000
600 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
00°0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°0
000 00 0¥l
Al3dvs 61 ADV 3071
SNVYL

000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 oooLe 0ooE
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
00°0 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 00°0
000 000 00¥LL
FONNdX3 LINVHEVM NOILLYLIOF
oLnv ADY vid

600

000

000

o000

000

0lL's8e

600

000

000

000

000

000

0008

H3A UdNsS

020z Isnbny :yO4

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

000

cl'9¢

00°0

8g'56l

ANId ONYa

000

000

000

000

000

004

000

000

000

000

000

0070

00'¢sy

3NId INa

000

0070

000

000

000

000

000

000

00°0

yacle

00°0

go'sie

64'€99°¢lL

ELE

¥y 's'n

Uy duded uojun

Y Jeulwia)

aoljod 9jels jo Alejaloag
Y uisyinosg YjoHoN
20jjod aJe)s stoul||
adljod 29I

Yy ulaynog g uoyy
WBemIsAp uoly
yBramiang ajelg
TSOTN

'say "1eN jo 3deq i

saul4 Ajunon

sase) Auoja4 pue ‘Uone|oIA UCIJBAIaSUOY) ‘UOIJB|OIA 9IUBUIPIQO ‘JOUBSWAPSI ‘O1el] WOL) Uoljadjj0D
JUNODJY |elduUadL) - JModay A|Yyjuo

SIONITTI ‘FTTIASAYVYMAZ
14dN0D 1INJdID FHL 40 Md3TO ALNNOD NOSIAVIN
VAIN NOA MYVIN

Nd 9¢:€
0c¢0¢/6/6



‘Ad

HNOD INOAID BU} O 381D
EPIN UOA Yel]

00°0 00°L69°6 000

000 000 000

00°0 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000
AL3dvsS 61 ADV 201 FONNdX3
SNVYL oLNvY ADV

9 obed

00'o¥8

000

000

000

000

12N TAN"
000
000
000

oo0

LINVHHVM NOILV.LIO3
Yid

65'980°L

000

000

000

000

H3IA ¥dNS

0z0z isnbny 304

0S°Liy

000

000

000

000

ELIERIpt-u]

£v'6.9'0L
000
000
00'0

000

dNId Ina

0£'9.6'8Y
000
000
000

000

ELIE!

'§IV10L

sbBajjoo siouljj] uieynosg
ALULVIN
MO uosipely jo Ao

peosjiey XS0

sase”) Auojo4 pue ‘uoijejoliA UOIJBAIISUOY) ‘UOIJR|OIA 2oUBUIPJIO ‘JoueawapsI ‘Oljel] wolj uoijasjjon
Junoooy jeiauan - yoday Ajyjuop

SIONITTI ‘FTTIASAYVYMA3
14NO0D 1INJHID FHL 40 MH3TO ALNNOD NOSIaviN
VAIN NOA MVIN

Nd 9¢:€
020¢/6/6



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
MADISON COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Tuesday, September 22, 2020

5:00 p.m. — The Zoning Board of Appeals will hold public hearings at the Madison County Administration Building in
the County Board Room located at 157 N. Main St., Edwardsville, IL, Ste. 203. All hearings are open to public
comment. There will also be a virtual aspect to the meeting for those who cannot or do not wish to attend the in-
person meeting. The general public may listen-in to the meeting at https://www.co.madison.il.us/public. Any public
comments and questions from those who cannot or do not wish to attend the in-person meeting must be emailed
to Noelle Maxey at nemaxey@co.madison.il.us prior to the meeting and are limited to a three-minute timeframe.
Each comment or question will be read during the hearing and will be added to the meeting minutes. Prior to the
meeting, any documents related to the hearing will be available for viewing on a table at the entrance to the Planning
& Development office. The meeting packet will be available on the Planning & Development website prior to the
meeting as well.

Z20-0035 - Petition of Tyrel and Ronie Henkhaus, owners of record, requesting a variance as per §53.023, Section C,
Item 3, Subsection (b) of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a pond that will be less than
250 feet from a dwelling on an adjacent property. This is located in an “A” Agricultural District in Hamel Township at
7871 Jerusalem Road, Edwardsville, Illinois, County Board District #3, PIN# 11-2-10-20-00-000-022

Z20-0037 - Petition of Thomas Kappler, applicant on behalf of Carl McGaughey, owner of record, requesting a Special
Use Permit as per §93.025, Section G, Item 20 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance to have chickens on site; a
variance as per §93.100, Section B, Item 2 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to have 6 chickens instead of 5; and a
variance as per §93.100, Section B, Item 5 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to have the chicken coop and run 5 feet
from the west property line instead of the required 20 feet. This is located in an “R-3" Single-Family Residential
District in Fort Russell Township at 304 East Roosevelt Drive, Moro, lllinois, County Board District #14, PIN# 15-2-
09-08-02-209-002

Z20-0040 - Petition of Megan Zanger, owner of record along with Michael Zanger, requesting a Special Use Permit
as per §93.023, Section D, Iltem 12 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to have a family cemetery on
site. This is located in an “A” Agricultural District in Hamel Township at 5319 3 Lake Estates Lane, Edwardsville,
Illinois, County Board District #3, PIN# 11-1-10-30-00-000-007.013

Z20-0042 - Petition of Tabitha Fuchs, owner of record along with Jacob Fuchs, requesting a Special Use Permit as per
§93.025, Section G, Item 6 of the Madison County Zoning Ordinance in order to have a Type “B"” Home Occupation
for a hair salon in the home. This is located in an “R-2” Single-Family Residential District in Foster Township at 83
Rolling Meadows Drive, Godfrey, lllinois, County Board District #5, PIN# 20-2-02-18-03-301-042

Z20-0044 - Petition of Kevin and Gaye Pruett, owners of record, reguesting a zoning map amendment to rezone an
approximately 1.34 acre tract of land from “R-3" Single-Family Residential District to “B-5" Planned Business District
in order to continue operating a construction business on site. This is located in Wood River Township at 762 Ridge
Lane, East Alton, lllinois, County Board District #13, PIN# 19-2-08-11-19-401-005

RECEIVED

Edwardsville Tow



N2

DaySpring

christian expressions

m The Haly Bible, Naw International Varsiond NIVE
1984 by International Bisie Scciety
Usad by permissicn of Zondervan

Proto © Iryna Kurhan/Shuisarstock

(C) DAYSPRING CARDS
SILOAM SPRINGS
ARKANSAS
el
83167 MADE IN U 5.A.

DSI8503A www.dayspring.com

Tl amic Y 0y Fon Yo Kead woendd

eiet: 2 /-;—,-__f by
PELINE SRS

AT ol Tome oF koss |
Lt e DRy ey D
oL 1 "1

20
=
o
©n
=2
3
=
5
w

"
4]

; ) / . ¢
;'L,,;,{C:—E /T CAJQ’G—-

3 ey f AwD Keep Yoy
Convinat Fo Bbusd i 1

Actd 1My Mo ld e D& L Crie,

2
n
]
E]
3
g
E]
g
=

>

TREgTI] oAspIemp

|

3

i

i
)

£

N v 2o
oo Pl R e
i

&
iy
. *:r:a’
Q

R

O SV 1t

ne
§Fd
=y |
D
s
L
v
&
Ty
?—
= '

11’
£ el o

N

G

:

Tt

~

«

1

(Wl r ) ~ Al
Jhe Ftuit cr the apimit i bave.
GALATIANS 3:22 NIV




;;;;;

. THANK
YOU

2
;;;;;

@ - E
®©
AMERICAN GREEW!\ES' .

AGP TY23Q
©AGC. inc.

o m
mﬁﬂ’ffﬁ%‘# fraesnt

end] Thee émwua—wﬂ(f:érc)yléﬁ
W, WZW ;‘&Q—QL



ORDINANCE NO. 2020-002

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NQ. 2019-005 SETTING PROVISION FOR
COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL ASSISTANCE HANDBOOK

WHEREAS, Section 306 ILCS 5/ Public Aid Code of the Illinois Compiled Statues mandates
Edwardsville Township to administer General Assistance to residents of Edwardsville Township; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary for Edwardsville Township to establish practices and procedures ensuring its
full compliance with the Code, so that the public policy stated therein can be carried out effectively and
efficiently with respect to the records of the Township; and

WHEREAS, the Township Supervisors of Illinois have compiled the rules and regulations of General
Assistance in the “General Assistance Handbook™ to aid township governments with the administration of
General Assistance;

WHEREAS, on October 1, 2018 the Illinois Department of Human Services adopted an increase in Flat
Grant monthly payment level from $304 to $312 (Section 1.33 in the GA Manual); and

WHEREAS, at the November TOI Supervisors Division meeting, the recommendation was adopted
increasing the maximum Flat Grant monthly payment level from $304 to $312; and

WHEREAS, Edwardsville Township received a letter from the Township Officials of Illinois Township
Supervisors Division notifying the Township of this maximum Flat Grant monthly payment increase and
plans to increase its allotment from the previous maximum allotment of $304 to the maximum allowable
allotment of $312.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Board of Edwardsville, Madison County,
Illinois as follows:

SECTION 1: That the “General Assistance Handbook” is hereby adopted as the General Assistance
rules and regulations of Edwardsville Township.

SECTION 2: That a current edition of the “General Assistance Handbook™ will be utilized by General
Assistance employees to ensure full compliance with the Public Aid Code.

SECTION 3: That the Asset Disregard will be defined as $312.00.
SECTION 4: That the General Assistance payment level for an Adult Case will be defined as $312.00.

SECTION 5: That the General Assistance payment level for a Family Case will be determined using
section 9.09 of the “General Assistance Handbook™.

SECTION 6: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect amending Ordinance No. 2019-005
after its adoption, as provided by law.

ADOPTED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDWARDSVILLE TOWNSHIP, MADISON
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN REGULAR AND PUBLIC SESSION THIS 23 OF SEPTEMBER, 2020,
PURSUANT TO A ROLL CALL VOTE.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ATTEST:

Township Clerk

AYE

APPROVED:

NAY

ABSENT

Township Supervisor



